
Murtishaw, Scott 
5/10/2013 12:25:14 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Solar energy — there is no free lunch

Hi Brian,

Thanks for passing this along - interesting indeed. Unfortunately, many in the advocacy 
community consider any questioning of whether NEM is necessarily the most efficient, much
less fair, way to incentivize DG as an all-out attack on DG itself.

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

(0)415-703-5863

(f) 415-703-5091

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 8:46 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: FW: Solar energy - there is no free lunch

FYI. Interesting article on solar.

From: Faruqui, Ahmad fmailto:Ahmad.Faruqui@brattle.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:08 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:Ahmad.Faruqui@brattle.com1


Cc: Horner, Trina; Marshall, Jonathan 
Subject: Solar energy - there is no free lunch

Tom,

Here is one of the best editorials on the topic by the head of Arizona Public
Service Company.

http://tinyurl.com/bdr7o6n

Ahmad

Ph.D.

The Brattle Group
Suite 2800 [ San Francisco, CA 94105 | United States
1026 | Fax: +1415.217.1099
.0149
attle.com

cisco | Washington j London | Madrid | Rome

Administrative Assistant: Toni Enright | Direct: +1.415.217.1005

IMPORTANT NOTICE FROM THE BRATTLE GROUP: This message, and any attachments,
are
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error 
please notify me immediately by return email and immediately delete the original and all 
copies of the message and any attachments to it. Note also that nothing in this message is 
intended to constitute an electronic signature or otherwise to satisfy the requirements for

SB GT&S 0175613

http://tinyurl.com/bdr7o6n


a contract unless an express statement to the contrary is included in the message.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or use attachments. 
The Brattle Group does not accept any liability for viruses.

PG&ETs committed to protecting ,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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